

Thomas A.L. Drapier
28/10 West Nicolson Street
EH8 9DD Edinburgh

Phone : +44 (0)7914 610 307
Email : contact@thomasdrapier.biz

Profile

I am a developer, specialised in **web applications**. I have three years of professional experience within multi-national organisations in the media, telecommunication and aeronautic sectors. I am experienced with **PHP**, **ASP.NET** and **AJAX** technologies. I study **Computer Science & Management** at the University of Edinburgh, with a specialisation in investments & finance. I studied Computer Science & **Electronics** in France until 2005. I speak fluently **English** and **French**.

Work History

Digitrad 2006 to present, London/Paris

Web Developer — Marketing & Client Relations Manager (UK)

- Responsible of clients in the UK from the early stages to the **delivery** of the voice application and the **customer support**. Development of the **marketing strategy** for the Stand4u and PeerTelecom services in the UK with Companeo. Translation of the digitrad.com website.
- Built a resellers interface using **PHP**, **Smarty** & **AJAX**. It lets resellers create and update their clients, buy access numbers and attach vocal applications.
- Created the my.stand4u.com website selling phone numbers (PSTN, SIP) and vocal applications. The project involved using **PHP**, **MySQL** and an **API** developed for the purpose. It manages users' credit and phone numbers, generates invoices in **PDF** format.

British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC) 2004 to present, London

Web Developer — Contract renewed 7 times (Owen Russell Group)

- Part of the development team which created a project management suite and a data room for the BBC Finance department. The intranet based application uses **ASP.NET**, a **Microsoft SQL Server** database and **AJAX**, it includes a document management system.
- Updated the web based hot desk booking application developed in 2004 for BBC's Factual & Learning department. Made the whole application more **user friendly** and **improved the features**. Updated statistics and enabled the application to display who has logged onto a desk in real time. Changed the user registration process, and enabled booking modifying.
- Part of the team working for the BBC Technology Direction on a contract management application using **ASP** and **Microsoft SQL Server 2000**. The application was specially developed for the sale of BBC Technology. I have developed a web portal including news, issues, risks, contacts details management system with a document repository application. The sale of BBC Technology has been achieved after less than 7 months, selecting Siemens between several other bidders for a contract representing over £2 billions.
- Developed a pilot hot desk booking application for BBC's Factual & Learning department using **ASP** and **Microsoft SQL Server 2000**. **Reduced the fixed costs** by optimising the space used by the staff.

Education

BSc Computer Science & Management (Honours) 2009, University of Edinburgh, Scotland
iCue (Innovative Consulting, University of Edinburgh), 2005 to Present — IT Director
SIE (Scottish Institute for Enterprise), 2006 — Business Plan Competition Finalist

BTS IRIS (Industrial Computing Degree) 2005, Lycée Saint Pierre, Tarbes, France